



ANTON C.

Senior Front-End Developer

\$60/h.

7

years of
experience

SUMMARY

Anton is a front-end developer who has about 7 years of commercial experience. He shows himself as a positive and open to questions person. He has good knowledge of the frontend side mostly using React and Angular. He likes complex challenges and is open to new tasks.

TECH STACK

/years

React 3 Angular 4 Typescript

Express

Other Technologies:

HTML, Git, CSS, Microsoft SQL Server, AJAX, SQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Node, Nest, Websockets

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Digital Cafe (Oct 2021 – Ongoing)

A web application for cafes and restaurants to create their own QR menu and manage it with the ability to select different languages, manage content, gather analytics, and personalize its own layout for the menu to feel different.

Role:

Full-stack developer

- Designed application architecture;
- Designed entity structure to have an infinite number of languages for menu content for each place;
- Designed assets management feature for admin.

Tech Stack: React, Next.js, Postgres, Docker, Nest.js, Material UI, TypeORM, Minio

FatFreeApp (Sep 2020 – Sep 2021)

Startup (mobile application) to help people keep healthier and get new healthy habits with a help of gamification this process.

Role:

Full-stack Developer

- Did 3d models rendering with react native and three.js on mobile devices;
- Designed architecture of the mobile app.

Tech Stack: React Native, Nest.js, Three.js, Expo

Lohika (Sep 2020 – Oct 2021)

The project's main purpose is to display KPIs about pharmaceutical research. A flexible platform design gives users the ability to set up a dashboard for each KPI, create new KPIs, and add specific filters.

Role:

Senior front-end developer

- Designed architecture for dashboard framework;
- Was responsible for charts implementation using d3;
- Did a dynamic filter panel implementation;
- Made a code coverage of 80+%.

Tech Stack: React, Docker, HTML/CSS, Webpack, Redux, D3, GraphQL

EGT (Nov 2019 – Sep 2020)

The betting site was created using Angular. The main benefit of this platform from the tech side is the display of big data sets and its update.

Role:

Senior front-end developer

- Refactored old codebase;
- Was in charge of big list lazy loading feature;
- Was responsible for site mobile version;
- Did a performance optimization;
- Did a back office portal development.

Tech Stack: Angular X, HTML/CSS, Typescript, MobX, Angular Universal

Delloite (May 2019 – Nov 2019)

A budget planning platform that allows companies to plan their budget expenses based on previous periods. The main features Anton has worked on are: dashboard settings, charts, milestone form generator, and theming.

Role:

Senior front-end developer

- Designed architecture for data-driven forms;
- Was responsible for charts implementation using d3;
- Was responsible for unit testing;
- Led the front-end team.

Tech Stack: HTML/CSS, Typescript, React, NgRx, D3

SoftServe (Dec 2017 – Nov 2019)

Enterprise platform to display data from pharmaceutical research.

Role:

Middle Front-end developer to Team lead

- Led a team of 4 front-end developers;
- Made a design comments module;
- Designed comment field with tagging users;
- Made a migration from AngularJs to Angular 5 using ng-upgrade;
- Developed new pages;
- Did a migration from Angular.js to Angular x;
- Was responsible for comments module design and development.

Tech Stack: AngularJS, Angular X, HTML/CSS, NgRx, Ng-Upgrade

EDUCATION

National Technical University of Ukraine 'Kyiv Polytechnic Institute'

Bachelor's degree

Radioengineering

2015